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Kevin Fortkiewicz

Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463
Identification Number: C00428052

Reference: Request for Additional Information for the July Monthly 2013 Report

Dear Mr. Fortkiewicz,

In response to your RFAI that you issued indicating that Patrick A Wade had exceeded his 2013 giving limits to Majority
Committee, | ask that you please refer to the memo text in the 2013 June monthly. Mr. Wade"s contribution in this
report was actually received in 2012 and not distributed from the Joint Fundraising Committee (McCarthy Victory Fund)

until 2013.

Sincerely,

Jill Thomson
Treasurer
Majority Committee PAC (MCPAC)




